PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Full Name: Dr Wu Qi

EDUCATION

Ph.D (Chinese Studies) National University of Singapore

M.A. (Chinese Studies) National University of Singapore

B.A. Hons. (Chinese Studies) National University of Singapore

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021-Current

Research Fellow, Religion and Globalisation (RG) Cluster, Asia Research Institute, National University of Singapore

2020- Current

Adjunct Lecturer, National University of Singapore

2019-2020

Adjunct Lecturer, Ngee Ann Polytechnic

2016

Visiting graduate student, Department of Sociology, The University of Hong Kong

2016

Visiting graduate student, Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies, University of Cambridge

2012-2018

Research Assistant, Chinese Studies Department, National University of Singapore Teaching Assistant, Chinese Studies Department, National University of Singapore

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Wu Qi is a research fellow at Asia Research Institute. Her research focuses on overseas Chinese society and Chinese religion. She is particularly interested in the transregional network of Chinese religious and charity organisations. Her dissertation has been accepted for publication. Recently, her work is focused on Dejiaohui and its transregional network.

KEYNOTES & PLENARIES

12th -13th February 2020, "The Charitable Activities of the Dejiaohui (Society for the Teaching of Morality)", Conference on Cross-cultural and Comparative Study of Donation, Endowment and Benefit, Asia Research Institute, National University of Singapore.

13th September 2016, "The Dejiaohui and the Construction and Development of Its Transnational Network", Sprituality, Religion and Society Lecture Series, Hong Kong Institute for the Humanities and Social Sciences, The University of Hong Kong.

3rd-4th March 2016, "Divine Mechanisms: The Recent Spread of Dejiaohui", Conference on Comparative Approaches to Inter-Asian Religious & Trade Networks, Asia Research Institute, National University of Singapore.

4th June 2015, "Tang Poems and Urbanization: A Study of Chang'an Poems in Post-Chang'an Era", Conference on Chinese Linguistic, Literature & Culture, National University of Singapore and Hong Kong Baptist University, Singapore.

1 December 2021 Page 1 of 2

PUBLICATIONS

Authored Book and Monograph

Wu Qi. Looking at the Flying Clouds from the South, Transregional Network of the Dejiao Charity Organization in Southeast Asia (南望飛雲:東南亞德教慈善團體的跨域網路). Forthcoming, manuscript accepted for publication.

Wu Qi. Journey to the East, Roots Searching of Dejiaohui. Manuscript in preparation.

Book Chapter

"Comparative Study of Haw Par Villa in Singapore and Yongding (新加坡、永定兩地虎豹別墅的 比較研究)", in Wong Sin Kiong, eds. *Trans-regional and Cross-disciplinary Studies on Hakka Culture* (Singapore: NUS Chinese Studies, Char Yang Association, Global Publishing, 2015), pp.39-58.

Refereed Article

"Bo Juyi's Chang'an Mentality and the Composition of Poetry (白居易的長安心態與詩歌創作)", in *Journal of Chinese Language and Culture* 中國言語文化, Vol.3 (Seoul: Chinese Language and Culture Society, 2013), pp.359-376.

"If False Make the True and True As Well False- Zhen Shiyin, Jia Yucun and the Theme of Reality and Illusion in *The Story of the Stone* (假作真時真亦假——甄士隱和賈雨村與《紅樓夢》中的真假題旨)", in *Cao Xueqin Studies* 曹雪芹研究, Vol.2 (Beijing: Zhonghua Book Company, 2012), pp.124-136.

RESEARCH AREA (Keywords)

Overseas Chinese Society. Southeast Asia Chinese, Chinese Religion, Classical Chinese Literature.

ANY OTHER INFORMATION

Nomination for 2020 Chinese Academy of History Academic Publication Funding Program (中国历史研究院学术出版资助项目), Chinese Academy of History, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences (reviewing).

Research Scholarship, National University of Singapore, AUG 2014- AUG 2018.

Research Scholarship, National University of Singapore, JAN 2012- JAN 2014.

1 December 2021 Page 2 of 2